Carolina Rook

From: Lindsey Manfrin

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Traci Dawson; Jason Henness; Carolina Rook

Subject: . Board Consideration: Membership Changes to the Mental Health and Developmental

Advisory Committee

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee, | am requesting the following
changes in membership:

RESIGNATIONS:
Names Effective Dates
KathyAnn Meier | 9/20/2023

NEW MEMBERS:
Names Effective Dates Term Date
Teresa Whitesides | 11/28/2023 | May 2026

RE-APPOINTMENTS ]
Names Term Ends

Pauline Metoxin May 2026
Christopher Nickell 7 May 2026
Diana Fidler May 2026

Carolina, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:

“Approve appointment of Teresa Whitesides term expiring on November 28, 2028, re-appointment of Pauline Metoxin,
Christopher Nickell and Diana Fidler through May 2026 and removal of KathAnn Meier effective September 20, 2023
to/from the Mental Health and Developmental Advisory Committee”.

Take care,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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